Brad F. Andrews: Curriculum Vitae

As Chief Zoological Officer for SeaWorld Parks & Entertainment, Brad F. Andrews was responsible for all animal programs in SeaWorld and Busch Gardens Parks, including husbandry, breeding, training, beached animal rescue programs, and transportation and acquisition procedures.

Brad began his SeaWorld career in 1987 as Associate Curator for SeaWorld of California. He started working with marine mammals in 1972 at Marineland of the Pacific, later becoming General Curator at the marine life park. During his 15-year tenure there, he gained invaluable experience in animal care and personnel leadership.

Education

1971: Bachelor of Science in Biology, St. Mary's College, Moraga, California

Work Experience

2016-present: Global Director Humane Conservation, American Humane

2016-present: Emeritus Chief Zoological Officer, SeaWorld Parks & Entertainment

2008–2016: Chief Zoological Officer, SeaWorld Parks & Entertainment

1998–2008: Director of Zoological Operations, Busch Entertainment Corporation

1991–1998: Zoological Director, SeaWorld Inc.

1988–1991: Assistant Zoological Director, SeaWorld Inc.

1986–1988: Associate Curator, SeaWorld Inc.

1979–1986: General Curator, Marineland of the Pacific

1977–1979: Associate Curator, Marineland of the Pacific

1972–1977: Animal Keeper, Marineland of the Pacific

Board and Association Affiliations

President, SeaWorld and Busch Gardens Conservation Fund

President, Global Conservation Associates

President, European Association for Aquatic Mammals

Chairman, United States Rugby Foundation

Past Chair, Association of Zoos & Aquariums

Past President, International Association for Aquatic Animal Medicine

Past President, Alliance of Marine Mammal Parks & Aquariums

Board and Association Affiliations continued

Steering Committee Member, Conservation Breeding Specialist Group

Board Member, Hubbs-SeaWorld Research Institute

Board Member, Wildlife Alliance

Board Member, Cheetah Conservation Fund

Member, International Marine Animal Trainers' Association

Member, Society for Marine Mammalogy

Member, International Wild Waterfowl Association